From: Wellington Mills MC <committee@wellingtonmills.org.uk>
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 9:16:46 pm
To: Subject: Wellington Mills Estate: Major Works / Heating and Hot Water

Bayo Dosunmu, Clair Holland,
With this email we, the management committee at Wellington Mills Housing Co-op, would like to make clear the dissatisfaction felt by many of the residents, both tenants and leaseholders, with the Major Works Heating and Hot Water, Scheme Reference 915575/1 2015/16 completed in 2019. There is disappointment with the performance, initial cost and ongoing maintenance costs of the new system.

The change from a traditional storage cylinder within each flat to an HIU has been fraught with problems for many.
The lucky residents have only excessive water wastage - as we wait for the hot water to reach our tap - strange clicking noises in the night and an inability to have a bath - insufficient hot water - to put up with. The not so lucky have had excessive damage done to their homes as water has poured out of the HIU and flooded the dwellings. In several instances, the residents have been away from home and have returned to a sodden flat.

The estate office has collated a log of HIU related complaints from residents during 2023/24 (date and description of complaints attached); of the 135 dwellings with HIU's on the estate the log indicates 9 instances of leaks during this period. These numbers reflect only the residents who contact the office. 
A total of 122 HIU repair callouts were logged over a 9-month period in 2023 according to Lambeth repair log.
There are regular call outs for repairs, replacement valves, replacement radiators even instances of replacement HIU's.
These call outs and the yearly service were never required with the traditional cylinder heating and hot water system and therefore the expense to residents is shocking.

The reason for the HIU's, we were told by Lambeth Council is that it will enable individual metering, and to be fair, meters have been installed on Wellington Mills - according to Lambeth, we were to be the guinea pigs for metering. That was over 6 months ago; after numerous requests for an update and clarification on the cost of billing providers, standard charges, payment options, etc, we are still in the dark.

Communication from Lambeth has been getting progressively worse, with current enquiries to Philip Scott and Andy Marshall regarding HIU performance and future major works being completely ignored, we are not even receiving a holding response.

The billing process for the Major Works has been an exercise in poor management; Lambeth failed to monitor its consultants effectively and failed to ensure value for money for leaseholders and itself. Poor quality workmanship and specification of heating appliances - Hiu’s, radiators and thermostates - were not reflected in the final costs.

The full breakdown of works carried out under the contract - Major works invoice 916671870 – 915575/1 – Actual: 2015/16 – HEATING WORKS were provided in November 2023, 4 years post completion and still failed to include consultant's fees.
On an estate with 8 blocks, 9 blocks were sometimes being included - a block from another estate.
Where checking the calculations was possible it became apparent that the RV - rateable value - was not the only method by which flat calculations were made, block and flat numbers were also used, therefore, the charging method was not consistent. A mistake in the figures has been acknowledged by Lambeth and there is an instance where the final cost cannot be calculated using any of the charging methods. In short, the breakdowns could only be unravelled with numerous enquiries to Lambeth and a tenacious obsession.

The result of the above is a total lack of confidence in Lambeth's ability to manage any future major works on our estate.
How do you intend to address these shortcomings?
Management Committee   Wellington Mills Housing Co-op
